Contact

sharvaridivekar09@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sharvaridivekar (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Product Delivery Strategic Thinking Task Management

Certifications

Diploma in java

Certified ScrumMaster® (CSM®)

Sharvari Divekar

Software Developer | Product Manager | CSM

Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

Summary

Tech Enthusiast | Agile Project Manager | Collaboration Advocate

Greetings! I'm Sharvari, a tech enthusiast focused on driving business results through technology. My journey in the tech world has been a path of continuous learning and skill-building.

My Expertise:

I bring a broad range of expertise to the table, including software and mobile application development, UI/UX design, database design and maintenance, website development, and project management. With a deep understanding of cloud-based solutions and hands-on experience with AWS services, I've contributed to projects involving both native and hybrid Android and iOS applications.

Project Management Excellence:

I excel in project management, consistently delivering projects on time and within budget. My strong communication skills allow me to coordinate cross-functional teams and stakeholders, ensuring project objectives are met efficiently.

Coding and Collaboration:

Proficient in multiple programming languages, including Kotlin, Swift, Java, PHP Laravel, Node.js, and more, I believe in the power of collaboration. I work closely with colleagues to build innovative solutions that help businesses thrive.

Professional Outline:

- 1. Throughout my career, I have delivered over 30 projects.
- 2. I've partnered with 30+ clients across various industries, including but not limited to banking, e-commerce, digital health, stock market, agriculture, research, and more, to create impactful tech solutions that improve lives.

- 3. Leading teams of 20+ engineers, I've consistently achieved substantial cost savings of over 10% while delivering successful tech projects.
- 4. I've mentored 60+ students, guiding them to achieve significant career advancements.

Let's connect for career progression! Cheers.

Experience

Lifeguard Digital Health 2 years 10 months

Technical Team Lead January 2023 - Present (1 year 1 month) Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

- Directing a team of six engineers during Design, Data Analysis, Research, and Software Development.
- Facilitating communication and collaboration among agile teams, stakeholders, and clients.
- Develop project plans, scope of work, budgets, and schedules.
- Monitoring and controlling the projects from initiation to closing including client support.
- Managing the change management process and ensuring all approved changes are properly communicated and reflected on project documentation.
- Participated in the hiring process, training, and mentoring of project team members.
- Establishing a physiologically safe collaborative environment and encouraging open and transparent communications and continuous improvement actions.
- Facilitating Scrum events sprint planning, backlog grooming, daily scrums, sprint reviews, and sprint retrospectives.
- Conducting security audits and penetration testing to identify vulnerabilities.

Senior Mobile App Developer
April 2021 - February 2023 (1 year 11 months)
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

George Brown College Professor (Mobile Applications Development) January 2021 - April 2021 (4 months)

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

- Coached 40 students in their career progression to develop mobile applications and provided personalized guidance to several, motivating them to align their goals with their future aspirations, leading to significant career advancements for each individual
- Partened comprehensive courses and assignments with other instructors alongside diligence to check scores, all while demonstrating adaptability in dealing with ambiguity to ensure high-quality educational content

GravityCentral Mobile & Web Services Software Developer August 2019 - April 2021 (1 year 9 months) Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

- Reinforced product stabilization during short staffing, voluntarily took responsibility for 60% of product deliverables, single-handedly developed the software, deployment, maintenance, and quality control for 2 clients simultaneously
- Recruited and actively trained the junior developers by constantly transferring knowledge, granulating tasks for better task management, and mentoring them through pair programming, which helped onboard them in 2 weeks

Holstein Canada Mobile Application Developer May 2019 - August 2019 (4 months) Canada

Conestoga College
App Developer (Research Student)
October 2018 - December 2018 (3 months)
Cambridge, Ontario, Canada

- 1. Developed an Android app that utilizes cutting-edge beacon technology to interact with other beacons strategically placed in various locations.
- 2. Leveraged UDP packet transmission for seamless data communication, enabling real-time interactions and data collection within different devices.
- 3. The application was designed for seniors, who can request nursing help from the application, using the beacon technology the nurse will try to receive the signal to provide the service to the person.
- 3. This research-based application offered a dynamic and location-aware user experience, which makes it a powerful tool for a variety of applications, from indoor navigation to data tracking in research projects.

Idealake Information Technology Pvt. Ltd. Mobile Application Developer July 2015 - August 2018 (3 years 2 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

- Led a highly productive team through the entire lifecycle of 15 financial and e-commerce mobile app projects, utilizing native and hybrid Android and iOS programming by ensuring top-notch quality management, resulting in successful delivery
- Contributed to the success of 5 products by quickly onboarding 10 junior team members, and coordinated with them to complete tasks ahead of schedule, which helped to deliver the product as committed

Education

Simon Fraser University

Project Management Certification, Project Management · (May 2022 - February 2023)

Conestoga College

Computer Application Development, Information Technology · (September 2018 - August 2019)

University of Mumbai

Master of Science - MS, Information Technology · (August 2015 - December 2017)

University of Mumbai

Bachelor's of Science, Information Technology \cdot (June 2012 - June 2015)